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From: Phernne Tancock 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2024 3:52 pm
To: Phil Peet; Mat Collins; Regan Toogood; Dave Smith; Suzanne Rushmere
Cc: Alan Kerr; Chris Hansen
Subject: Re: Upper Hutt TRACKS Model and PC50 Discussion

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Can you also include Chris Hansen in the invite ? 

From: Phil Peet  
Date: Wednesday, 7 February 2024 at 3:46 PM 
To: Mat Collins , Regan Toogood , Dave Smith 

, Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz> 
Cc: Alan Kerr , Phernne Tancock  
Subject: Re: Upper Hutt TRACKS Model and PC50 Discussion 

Hi Mat, 

We can do Thursday, preferably 11-12. 

Phernne is also available at that time. 

Thanks, 

Phil Peet 
Director 

 

From: Mat Collins  
Date: Wednesday, 7 February 2024 at 13:51 
To: Phil Peet , Regan Toogood , Dave 
Smith , Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz> 
Cc: Alan Kerr  
Subject: RE: Upper Hutt TRACKS Model and PC50 Discussion 

Hi Phil, I think it would be best for the three parties to meet up so we can have a shared understanding on this. 

Suze is available next week 
 Tuesday between 11 and 1,
 Wednesday before 11 and
 Thursday between 11 and 1.

For the Abley team, Suze’s Thursday spot would suit us best but we can potentially make Tues or Weds work if 
you’re not free Thurs. 












